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NRCC

National Republi(?;-‘,_ ,_T_.:-)Congressional Committee

Donald F. McGahn II
General Counsel

July 10, 2003

Michael E. Scurry, Esﬁuire_ :
Office of the General Counsel
- Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 5197
. Mr. Scurry:

Per our telephone discussion, we hereby request an extension of time to respond
to the Commission’s recent finding in the above-referenced MUR. Given that we

submitted our original response to the complaint over two years ago, and that the
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Commission found reason to believe based upon “facts” that occurred after both the
complaint was filed and our response submitted, we require additional time to reacquaint
ourselves with the matter, and to correct the glaring errors contained in your Factual and

Legal Analysis. We ask that we be permitted to respond by July 28, 2003.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

First Street,;S.E.... .-

(202) 479-7000
WWW.Nrcc.org

Respectfully, - : ..

., DonaldF. McGahnl - -

) .hington, D.C. 20003

Paid for by the National Republican Congressional Committee and not
Authorized by any Candidate or Candidate’s Committee.
WWW.Nrcc.org

Not printed at Government Expense.
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